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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
         TO: Karen Remley, MD, MBA, FAAP 
  Commissioner, State Health Department 
 
    FROM: Ishneila Moore 
  Assistant Attorney General 
 
     DATE: April 26, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: 12 VAC 5-540 et seq. 
 
 
 I have reviewed the proposed changes to 12 VAC 5-540 et seq. that the Virginia Department of Health 
has proposed and submitted to the Town Hall for review.  The proposed changes are constitutional and do not 
conflict with existing federal or state laws or regulations.  
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at imoore@oag.state.va.us or 804-371-6019 with any questions. 
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